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' RPMORANDUX FOR: J. Stalz, Chief, Licht Water Reactors Branch 41,
>, o - Division of Project Management
FROM: 1. Sthwafl, Chlef, Structural Engfneering Branch,
Olviston of Systems Safely
o SUBJECT: - Ttmcu ASSISTANCE REQUEST (TAR:4462) (SEB: nm)
um; % Letter from Florida Power Corporation dated

mn 31, 1977 with respact to Crystal River

Unit No. 3 Containment Dome Surveillance

The Structural Engineering Sranch nas reviewed the raizreacad
letter and found that tha n sons given for not performing any
additional surveillance of the contaimment dome are not acceptable,
Qur comments on the 12ttar together with our position are contained

in the enclosura,
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